ERICA CITY “2)

w]) 1 iLL-AM \
\""?’L\ | /‘.‘51;.“
\\I_// AGENDA REQUEST
1999~
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Jackie Clayton, Chief
DATE November 30, 2021

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF REDIRECT A SURPLUS PATROL VEHICLE JC

Request:

Please accept this letter of request to redirect a surplus patrol vehicle, 2007 Ford Crown Victory
VIN#2FAFP71W27X149013, to the City of Verona. This vehicle was approved to surplus for
donation for $1.00 to Brooksville Police Department, and they declined the donation due to some
internal issues with their department. The Police Chief from Verona MS Police Department has
requested this vehicle for $1.00 to add to their fleet. This vehicle has high miles and is no longer
being used by the City of Tupelo.



